J. C. CLOWER

DRILLING & PRODUCTION

606 CITY NATIONAL BLDG. PH. 2-2047 DRAWER 38B0O PHONE 3891

WICHITA FALLS, TEXAS 79\\7 EUNICE, NEW MEXICO

June 8, 1vbhL

Mew ¥Mexico CiL Conservation Commissi

; 5 Meayr Fawd o
rtecsia, Mew lexico

n Re: J. Co Clower et al
Unit P, well #1, L7-155~29E
Unit x, Well #2, 17-165-29E
Urit O, Wwell #3, 20-16S=29%

les Lease

Eddy Jounty, NeW’dpy*“

High Lonesome Poo

sane difficulty in getting our oil transported
ase because of a discrepancy between the listing of
s and Well #L which is located on the same lea

i bt O
I~ O

Proration Schedule the above wells are listed as being on
es Lease, wnereas the wWeil #4 is listed a3 being on the
r2l [ease, Actuaily, all four wells are on the seme fede=

na

This lease, with Wells #1, 2, 2 2, was purchased [rom George
txins in tate 1953, In early 1954, Well #u was completed as a
producer, wnen Forms C-110 were filed on Wells #l, P and 3 the
lease name wes erivoneously liste ed as Atkians-[les, but the Form
C-110 on Vel #4 was filed in *the correct name of Iles Federal
Lease, Apparently this ic the reason for the two different list-
ings in the Froration Schedule,

Hould it not be besti for ua to re-file Forms C-110 on Wells #l, 2,
and 3 under the correct lease name of Iles Fedsral? Please send us
o supnly of Forms (=110 (Reviszad T=l=52)

Yours very truly,

Je Co GLORER
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Bookkeeper



